



## **Sorrento Valley Town Council**

6990 Carroll Road, Suite B  
San Diego, CA 92121  
info@SorrentoValleyTC.com  
[www.SorrentoValleyTC.com](http://www.SorrentoValleyTC.com)

### **SVTC Meeting Minutes**

Thursday, April 18, 2019

7:00 pm

Courtyard by Marriott, Sorrento Valley

#### **Present from the SVTC Board were:**

Lil Nover, Wayne Cox, Susan Carolin, Juta Birkenthal

#### **Absent:**

Dennis Ridz, Jeaneth Green, Julia Schriber (with prior notice)

#### **Guests:**

Craig Jackson

Al Radick

Anthony Nguyen from Congressman Scott Peter's office

District 6 City Councilmember Chris Cate Representative Luis Pallera

President Lil Nover called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

#### **Agenda:**

1. Wayne made a motion to approve the agenda. Lil seconded and all voted Yes to approve.
2. Lil made a motion to approve the March meeting minutes, Susan seconded and all voted Yes to approve.

3. President's Report.

Lil gave an update on moving the speed beacon to Vista Del Agua Way. She also spoke about 3 Roots project and patching potholes.

4. Recognition of elected officials.

Luis' talking points:

Moving the speed beacon in SV.

Budget Briefing Reception on May 8<sup>th</sup>. Sneak Peek of FY 2020 Proposed Budget. The new budget is not going to affect Recreation Center and Library hours.

Asian Cultural Festival of San Diego on May 4<sup>th</sup> at Mira Mesa Community Park.

Anthony's talking points:

Local schools.

Mueller Report.

Congressman Scott Peters' Climate Playbook to adjust climate change legislation.

Crime Prevention Workshops to protect senior citizens from theft.

5. Committee Reports.

Discussions of CPU and NFC wish list.

Location of direction signs in SV that don't point to correct direction.

Items to add to the NFC wish list:

45 mph sign on Sorrento Valley Boulevard east bound by speed beacon.

Check that speed beacons work properly.

Wayne and Craig gave an update on their work on the Urban Park System and Craig pointed out updates on PowerPoint presentation.

Wayne gave an overview on Del Mar Bluffs Stabilization Project and Tunneling Project.

5. New Business.

Lil proposed helping to promote the Clairemont Town Council fundraiser

Annual Clairemont Garden Tour on May 4<sup>th</sup>.

## **2. Action Items:**

1. Invite Alex Frost to our meeting in May.
2. Invite 3 Roots representative to our meeting in June.

**Adjournment:** Lil adjourned the meeting at 8:45 pm.

\_\_\_\_\_ Juta Birkenthal, Recording Secretary